
From: Tryban_Telser, Esther 
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 1:29 PM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Cc: Pezanoski, Diane M 
Subject: Honoraria? 

Steve, 
  
I thought I'd better err on the side of disclosure after yesterday's announcement. 
  
This year I spoke at the States Association of Bankruptcy Attorneys (SABA) on three panels.  I received 
$449.83 from SABA as reimbursement for my expenses.  My total expenses were $675.60--they didn't 
reimburse the $225 registration fee but paid for plane and three night's of hotel. 
  
Copy of check and agenda from conference attached. 
  
Am I ok? 
  
Thank you. 
  
E.T. 
 














